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Minister. 
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RTI Matter 
No. G-25020/09/2012-KVI(pt.) 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

MINISTRY OF MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110011 

Dated: 10.05.2018 

To, 
Shri P. Nagasreenivasarao , 
C/o US S Negi, 
Lane No. 18, 
Adarsh Nagar, Doiwala (P.O.), 
Dehradun-248 140 (UK) 

Subject:- RTI application of Shri P. Nagasreenivasarao received through electronically transfer 
from PMO, seeking information related funds released to the State of Andhra Pradesh since 
26.05.2014 under RTI ACT, 2005. 

Sir, 

I am directed to refer to your RTI application dated 03.04.2018 received through electronically 
transfer from PMO on the subject mentioned above and to say that the information related to funds 
allocated and released directly to the State of Andhra Pradesh during the period from 2014 to 2018 in 
respect ARI Division of the Ministry may be treated as 'Nil'. 

2. As the funds released to the State of Andhra Pradesh, during the FY-2016-17 under Central Sector 
Scheme, the funds of Rs.169.161 lakh was released to National Institute for MSME (NIMSME), 
Hyderabad for development of two clusters (Rs. 58.476 lakh for Kondapalli Wooden Cluster, A. P. and Rs. 
110.685 lakh for Pedanna Kalamkari Cluster, A .P.) under the Scheme of Fund for Regeneration of 
Traditional Industries (SFURTI). 

3. However, the funds released to the various institutions of the State of Andhra Pradesh under the 
various schemes, the information sought by applicant is held by KVIC and Coir Board which is a separate 
`Public Authority' in term of RTI Act. Therefore, this application is transferred to KVIC and Coir Board 
under section 6(3) of the RTI Act 2005 request for furnishing the requisite information directly to the 
applicant within the time limit under intimation to the Ministry. 

4. If you are not satisfied with information/reply, you can appeal within 30 days, to First Appellate 
Authority under RTI Act whose details are as under:- 

Sh. Samar Nanda, 
Deputy Secretary 
M/o Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise, 
Room No. 275-D, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 

Yours faithfully, 

. S ahu) 
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India 

Tel. Ph. 011-23062573 

Copy to: 1. CEO, KVIC, Mumbai 	TI Application of Shri P. Nagasreenivasarao, with request 
2. 	'-e 3  1-,4'n'r '' Pti‘ to furnish the requisite information as sought by the applicant - 	„;- 

-614.6; , 	(copy enclosed). 
RTI/PG Cell, M/o MSME 



PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTS OFFICE 
MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY 
517-D, UDYOG 13HA WA N, 

NEW DELHI.110011 

No.PfdkO(A)/RTI/17-18/50M/ Z 	r 3) V Dated :- if) 	if 

OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Sub:-'Transfer of RTI applk-Rior -SliriP.Naugrt eenivasarao—uncl 
6(3) of RTI Act, 2005-regarding. 

A copy of the RTI application dated 03.04.2018 of Ski P.Nagasreenivasa RAO 
received in this office through M/°; Finance, is transferred under Section 6(3) of RTI Act 2005 
to all PAOs and B&A Sections of DHI/DPE/MSME/IPP for providing information. 

The iiilormation sought may be supplied directly to the applicant ultder 
intimation to this office. 

Ericl:- As above 

Sr. Accounts l fficer CPIO 

To 
1. CPIO4DIPP/DHI/DPE/MSME) 
2. B&A,Q3IPP/DHI/DPE/MSME) 
3. All PA0s, Mbo Industry 
4. Shri P.Nagasreenivasarao , C/o U.S.Negi, =Lane No. 18, Adarsh Nagar, Doiwala, 

Dehraclun 'Uttarakhand, Pin 248140 that information of this office is rtill as this 
Department does not have any Centrally Sponsored Scheme. So, no releases 
made to any State Government including Telangana and Andhra Pradesh. 

5. Sr. AO/CPIO(PFMS), 'M/o Finance, Deptt. of Expenditure, 0/o the Controller 
General of Accounts, Annex Building, 3rd  floor, Shivaji Stadium, New Delhi, w.r.t. 
his letter no. C-13015(393)/MFCGA-CGA/PFMS/RTI/2017-18/640-670 dt. 
12.04.2018. 
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RTI Matter 
No. G-25020/09/2012-KVI(pt.) 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

MINISTRY OF MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 
(KVI Budget Section) 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110011 

Dated: 10.05.2018 

To, 

ShriDhury Kumar Jha, 
Block CD-27, F- Top Floor, 
DDA LIG Flat, 
Hari Nagar, 
Delhi, Pin-110 064. 

Subject:- RTI application received from Sh. Dhury Kumar Jha, Delhi seeking information 
regarding total amount spent by Government on any type subsidies(separately) provided to 
citizen from the year 2000 to 2017 under RTI ACT, 2005. 

Sir, 

I am directed to refer to your RTI application dated 11.04.2018 on the subject mentioned 
above and to say that the said information has already been sent to you vide this Ministry's letter 
no. PMEGP/RTI/1/2018 dated 25.04.2018 (copy enclosed). 

2. 	As per provision of Section 19 of RTI Act 2005, if 	applicant 	is 	not 	satisfied 	with 
information/reply, he has right to appeal to First Appellate Authority within 30 days along with 
application and copy of the above reply, if he feel so, the address of the First Appellate Authority is as 
under:- 

Sh. Samar Nanda, 
Deputy Secretary 
M/o Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise, 
Room No. 275-D, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 

Yours faithfully, 

( K. Sahu) 
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India 

Tel. Ph. 011-23062573 

Encl: 

Copy Copy 	RTI/PG Cell, M/o .MSME 



No. PMEGP/RTI/1/2018 
Government of India 

Ministry of Micro, Small 
& Medium Enterprises 

PMEGP Section 

Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi-110011 
To, 	 Date: 25.04.2018 

Shri Dhruv Kumar Jha, 
Block CD 27, Top Floor, 
DDA LIG Flat, 
Hari Nagar, Delhi-110064 

Sub: Application under RTI Act 2005-reg. 

Sir, 

I am directed to refer to your RTI application no. MSME/R/2018/80045 dated 11.04.2018 
seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 related to total amount spent by government on any 
type subsidies (separately) provided to citizen from the year 2000-2017. In this regard, as far as 
PMEGP scheme of this ministry is concerned year wise details since its inception i.e. from 2008-
2009 are as under: 

l.&2. PRIME MINISTER EMPLOYMENT GENERATION PROGRAMME (PMEGP) a 
major credit-linked subsidy programme is being implemented by PMEGP section of this 
Ministry, which aimed at generating self-employment opportunities through establishment of 
micro-enterprises in the non-farm sector by helping traditional artisans and unemployed yputh. 
Details of margin money subsidy disbursed by the Government under PMEGP since inception 
till date is given below. 	 c/7 
Scheme performance since inception: 

Year Margin money subsidy disbursed - Rs in r.cr 

2008-09 408.64 

2009-10 742.76 

2010-11 905.41 

2011-12 1057.84 

XI Plan Total 3114.65 

2012-13 1080.66 

2013-14 1076.45 

2014-15 1122.54 

2015-16 1020.06 

2016-17 1280.93 



XII Plan Total 

2017-18 

5580.64 

2. 	
If you are not satisfied with the above reply, you may appeal, relating to 

	, to Appellate Authority — Shri Samar Nanda, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of MSME,
this Udyo 

the 
g Bhawan, New Delhi within 30 days from the receipt of this information 

Yours faithfully, 

(Am 
Under Secretary 

Tele/Fax: 011-23063641 
anil.kumar 1 4anic.in 

is 
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RTI REQUEST DETAILS 

Date of Receipt : 11/04/2018 

Department of Expenditure on 11;04/2018 With Reference Number : 

CU AC 17R:2111 8/80066/1 

Registration No. : MMSME/R/2018/80045 

Transferred From : 

Remarks : PL.give the information,ifany, directly to the applicant 

Electronically Transferred 	 English 

Type of Receipt : from Other Public 	 Language of Request : 
Authority 

Name : Dhruv kumar jha 	 Gender : Male 

Address : block cd 27 f top floor dda lig flat hari nagarr, delhi 110064, Pin:110064 

State : Delhi 

Phone No.: +91-8860188877 

Email : kumardhruv0703@gmail.com  

Status(Rural/Urban) : Urban 

Letter No. : Details not provided 

Is Requester Below No 
Poverty Line ? : 

0 (Received by 

Amount Paid : Delp► rtment of 
Expenditure) 

Country : India 

Mobile No.: +91-8860188877 

Does it concern the life or No(Normal) 	 Anil Kumar 
Request Pertains to : 

Information Sought : 

Original RTI Text : 

Dear sir 
I want to know about total amount spent by government on 
(separately) provided to citizen from the year 2000 to 2017 
for each year separately. 

Dear sir 
I want to know about total amount spent by government on 
(separately) provided to citizen from the year 2000 to 2017 
for each year separately. 

any type subsidies 
.Detail should be provided 

any type subsidies 
.Detail should be provided 

Liberty of a Person ? : 
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Most Immediate/By Speed Post 

No:A-50/1/2018-SME 
	 RTI Matter 

Government of India/ ITR-d ti(ctIR 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
T-Tr, c-iLJ 	lit7Fr 6S11-1 s-i11c14 

(SME Section / My "cr4 	aiTTrrr) 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi - 110011 

To 
	 Dated ther4larch, 2018 

Shri Malle Srikanth, 
Kothapet, Kondapuram Mandal, 
Nellore District — 524239. 
Andhra_Pradesh. 
(Email: skan th859@gm ail.co in). 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding over all fund 
issued by government of India to Andhra Pradesh from 2014 on yearly basis etc. 

Sir, 

Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R/2018/80017 
dated 16/02/2018 seeking information on the subject mentioned above and to state that SME 
Section of this Ministry is implementing three Central Sector Schemes namely (i) 
Performance and Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS), (ii) Marketing Assistance Scheme (MAS) 
and (iii) National Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe Hub Schemes through NSIC, the 
only PSE under the control of Ministry of MSME. As these schemes are central sector 
schemes, fund are not released to State Governments directly. The guidelines of these 
schemes are available on the website of this Ministry at www.msme.gov.in. Thus, 
information in respect of SME Section may please be treated as 'NIL'. 

2. 	As grants/subsidy are released to NSIC for implementing these schemes, your RTI 
application is being forwarded to National Small Industires Corporation Ltd., (NSIC) with 
the request to furnish the information relating to NSIC directly to you. 

3. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro., 
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel: . 

Yours faithfully, 

\311-  
(K. S. Ngangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Te1:23061546 

Copy to: 

1. Shri Manoj Lal, CPIO, NSIC, Okhla Industrial Estate, 
copy of the above RTI application is enclosed herewith. 
the ormation relating to NSIC to the applicant directly). 

nder Secretary, (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 

New Delhi 110 020 (A 
with die request to funish 



By Speed Post/ RTI Matter 

No. C-31012/1/2017-Vig. (pt.) 
Government of India 

Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
(Vigilance Section) 

*** 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi 
Dated: 1St  May, 2018 

To 
Shri Aditya, 
5, Akshay Plaza, 
Manik Colony, 
Chinchwad, 
Pune-411033 

Subject: - Information sought under Right to Information Act, 2005 - reg. 

Sir, 

24.02.2017 on the above-mentioned subject. This is to inform you that no 
Please refer to your RTI application No. MMSME/R/2018/50040 dated 

resolution has been issued by the Vigilance Section of the Ministry of MSME. 

2. 	An appeal for seeking review of the decision would lie to Shri L Haokip. 
Director, Ministry of MSME within 30 days of receipt of this letter. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Surender Kumar) 
CPIO 

Tel. 011- 2306 1284 

0 
Copy to: CDN Section. 
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Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of India/11-Ru 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

v%1 	TftZIT( 3514-1 1-111044 

(SME Section / M 	Truri:r 3614-1TTFT) 

Udyog  Bhawan,  New Delhi - 110011 
Dated the .7l lay, 2018 

To 
Shri Gopal Kala, 
A-96, Shanker Garden, 
Vikaspuri, 
Delhi — 110018. 
(Email: gopal.kalaOneusourceindia.com.) 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding UAM. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R/2018/

50056  

dated 23/03/2018 on the subject mentioned above and to inform that Ministry of MSIVM 
does not charged any fees for Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum (UAM) registration and has 
also not appointed any agency/representative/franchise for such registration. Registration 

has to be done on the website: udyogaadhaar@gov.in. In case, if some one chargeAfee for 

Udyog Aadhaar registration, it amounts to cheating and you can take appropriate action. 

2. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro,  
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel: 

Yours faithfully, 

I 
(K. S. Ngangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Te1:23061546  

Copy to: 

\./1 	Under Secretary (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 



s la 

Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of Indiah-rrt 	 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

, c'%1 	1:EtZrq 31_14 +11c lel 

(SME Section / 	Trw:r z-aq al-Tivt) 
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi - 110011 

Dated the VT/fay, 2018 

To 
Ms. Divya Mahadas, 
Room No.10 Row No.5, 
Tasnsit Camp Behind, 
Dharavi Police Station, Sion West, 
Mumbai, 
Maharashtra — 400017. 
(Email: adv.divyarguptagmail.com) 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding list of Unit 
which are registered under the Udyog Aadhar. 

Madam, 
Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R12018/50080  

dated 28/04/2018 on the subject mentioned above and to inform that the information sought 
by you is exempted from disclosure under section 8(1)(d) and 8(1)(j) of RTI Act, 2005. The 
information sought is third party information and its disclosure would cause unwarranted 
invasion of the privacy of the individual/unit. Information sought is also related to 
commercial confidence and intellectual property and it would harm competitive position of 
third parties. Moreover, no larger public interest warrants the disclosure of such information. 

2. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro,  
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel: 

Yours faithfully, 

(K. S. Ngangbam) 
Deputy Director & CPIO 

Te1:23061546 

Copy to: 

1. 	Under Secretary (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 



Most Immediate/Bv Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of India/ 	rid (-Raiik 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
c'%1 34-17 Tram.  zugrIrM 

(SME Section / (•,ftj  	err) 
Udyog Bhawan, New Deli 110011 

Dated the K ay, 2018 

To 
Shri Vibhas Amawate, 
PP 50, Pitampura Delhi — 110034 
Delhi. 
(Email: vamawateicbsediffmail.com) 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding name and 
Postal Address of Udyog Aahar Enterprises in State of Madhya Pradesh. 

Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/k/201830074 
dated 20/04/2018 on the subject mentioned above and to inform that the information sought 
by you is exempted from disclosure under section 8(1)(j) of RTI Act, 2005, as the 
information sought is third party information and its disclosure would cause unwarranted 
invasion of the privacy of the individual/unit. Moreover, no larger public interest warrants 
the disclosure of such information. 

	

2. 	if you are not satisfied with the reply, you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro,  
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel: 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

Yours faithfully, 

IS 

(K. S. Ngangbam) 
Deputy Director & CPIO 

Tel:23061546  

Copy to: 

	

\A". 	Under Secretary (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 



Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
IZTI \latter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SMH Pt.) 

Government of India/117-d m,1,11 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

c.,-% 	-rr<214-130:11-1-)1R-14 

(SMI Section/ 	 -d1-3111T) 

UCIVOLI 	NeW Delhi - 110011 

Dated thel6May. 2018 

To 
Shri Dhruv Kumar Jha_ 
Block CD 27 F Top Floor, 
DDA LIG Flat, 
Hari Nagar, 
Delhi — 110064. 
(Email: kumarcihruv0703:a gmail.coinj 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding total 
amount spend by government on any type subsidies (separately) provided to 

citizen from theyf.s.,ir 1,000 to 201.7 with detail for each star separately. 

Please refer to your RTI application dated 03/04/2018 received through Principal 
Accounts Office, Ministry of Industry, New ,Delhi vide their O.M. dated 9/5/2018 seeking 
information on the subject mentioned above and to inform that SME Section of this Ministry 
is implementing Performance and Credit Rating Scheme (PERS) aa-R4 Marketing Assistance 
Scheme (MAS) and National Schedule Caste and Schedule Tribe Hub. The brief details of 

these schemes/programmes are as under: 

Performance & Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS): This scheme is being 
implemented by the Nto MSME through  National Small Industries Corporation 
Limited (NSIC). a Public Sector Undertaking under this Ministry with a view to 
create awareness amongst micro and small enterprises (MSEs) about the strengths 
and weakness of their existing operations and to provide them an opportunity to 
enhance their organizational strengths and credit worthiness. The guidelines of the 

scheme available on the \vebsite of this Ministry at www.nisme.go .in. 

(ii) Marketing Assistance Scheme (MAS): This scheme is being implemented by the 
M/o MSME through NSIC to promote marketing efforts and to enhance the 
competency of the small enterprises for capturing the new market opportunities by 
way of organizing/participating in various domestic & international exhibitionsArade 
fairs, buyers-seller meets. intensive campaigns/seminars and consortia formation. 
Eligible beneficiary can approach NSIC to avail the assistance under Marketing 
Assistance Scheme. The details of the scheme guidelines are available on the website 

of this Ministry at ww .111Stile.1.40V111. 

(iii) National Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe tlub: This Ministry has launched 
a National Schedule Caste and Schedule Tribe Flub Scheme to provide professional 
support to Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe Enterpreneurs to fulfill the 
obligations under the Central Government Public Procurement Polio for Micro and 
Small Enterprises Order 2012, adopt applicable business practices and leYerage the 
Stand Up India initiatives. The scheme was formally launched by, flon'ble Prime 
Minister of India on 18.10.2016. The guidelines of this Scheme is available on the 
website of this Ministry at www.msme.gov.in. 

Sir, 

(i) 



.11011.1.110.1WW.' 	 " • 

-v 

S 
	

2. 	As per information available, the financial performance under PerlOrmance and 
Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS) and Marketing Assistance Scheme (MAS) and National 
Schedul4Caste and Scheduld[rihe Rub is enclosed herewith. 

	

3. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, you ma■ prefer an appeal \\It:11in 30 days of 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. Dr. P.G. S. Rao.  Director. Ministry of Micro,  

 

niaii & IN/Leann!' -nut 
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23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

Yours taithfull 

(11)-Af`jibl 
(K. S. Ni_rangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Tel:23061546 

Copy to: 
Under Secretary, (RTI/PG ('ell) / RTI Guard File 



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE UNDER VARIOUS SCHEMES OF SME SECTION 

(Rs.crore) 

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

NSIC RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. 

Marketing 

Assistance Scheme 

10.00 10.50 12.60 12.77 10.00 10.00 11.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.90 8.63 14.00 10.88 14.00 11.68 16.52 16.52 18.92 14.80 11.00 10.16 

Performance Credit 

Rating 

10.00 9.50 8.81 7.15 40.00 36.80 44.00 44.80 75.00 69.25 72.10 57.58 62.00 57.98 90.00 88.00 37.00 37.00 70.89 57.92 5.00 0.00 

National SC/ST Hub Scheme was launched on 18.10.2016 	 20.00 4.53 60.00 59.18 



0 	 By Speed Post/ RTI Matter 

No. C-31012/1/2017-Vig. (pt.) 
Government of India 

Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
(Vigilance Section) 

*** 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi 
Dated: 16th  May, 2018 

To 
Shri Rajesh Kumar, 
Advocate & Consultant, 
190, Pratap Nagar, 
Mayur Vihar Phase-I, 
New Delhi 

Subject: - Information sought under Right to Information Act, 2005 - reg. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your RTI application dated 12.04.2018 on the above-mentioned 

subject the information pertaining to this Section is given below:- 

Para-2: Information called for relates to CPIO, Coir Board, Kochi which may 
be requested separately for the same. 

Para-4: First Stage Advice of Central Vigilance Commission has been sought 
for initiation of disciplinary proceedings against the officer concerned & 
the same is awaited. 

Para-5: As such no charge-sheet has been issued to Shri Ajith Kumar. 

2. 	An appeal for seeking review of the decision would lie to Shri L Haokip. 
Director, Ministry of MSME within 30 days of receipt of this letter. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Surender Kumar) 
CPIO 

Tel. 011-2306 1284 

Copy to: S.O. (Coir) — w.r.t. their letter No. 3-6/2018-Coir/162 dated 7.5.2018. 



Most Immediate/13v Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/20 8-SME( Pt.) 

Government of India/w171 4,11:4-,11 

Ministry of Micro. Small and Medium I,nterprises 

TT{, 	17-4 4-13ug r-tqf 74 

(SWF .  Section / 	74 i=r---zrq3 1 -.5441-tili) 

Udyog. Bhaw an_ New Delhi - 110011 
Dated thet6VIa■ . 2018 

To 
Shri Dhruv Kumar Ala, 
Block CD 27 F, Top Floor, 
DDA lig Flat, 
Hari Nagar. 
Delhi — 110064. 
(Email: kumardhruv07034(42.mail.com) 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding total 
amount spend by government on any type subsidies (separately) pro: idt'd 
citi.ien from the year 2000 to 2017 with detail fc; ach year 

Sir, 
Please 	refer 	to 	your 	online 	RTI 	application 	Registration 

No.MMSME/R/2018/80043/3 dated 11/04/2018 seeking in formation on the subject 
mentioned abdve and to inform that SME Section of this Ministry is implementing 
Performance and Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS) x444, Marketing Assistance Schee (MAS) 
and National • Schedule Caste and SchedulefTribe Hub. The brief details of these 
schemes/programmes are as under: 

Performance & Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS): This scheme is being 
implemented by the Mbo \ ISME through National Small Industries Corporation 
Limited (NSIC), a Public Sector Undertaking under this Ministry with a Viekk to 
create awareness amongst micro and small enterprises ( IVISEs) about the strengths 
and weakness of their existing operations and to provide them an opportunity to 
enhance their organizational strengths and credit worthiness. The guidelines of the 
scheme available on the website of this Ministry at www.mstne.gov.in. 

(ii) Marketing Assistance Scheme (MAS): This scheme is beim,  implemented by the 
Mb() MSME through NSIC to promote marketing efforts and to enhance the 
competency of the small enterprises for capturing the new market opportunities by 
way of organizing,/participating, in various domestic & international exhibitionsjtrade 
fairs, buyers-seller meets. intensive campaigns/seminars and consortia formation. 
Eligible beneficiary can approach NSIC to avail the assistance under Marketing 
Assistance Scheme. The details of the scheme guidelines are available on the website 
of this Ministry at www.nisine.gov.in. 

(iii) National Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe I lub: This Ministry has launched 
a National Schedule Caste and Schedule Tribe Hub Scheme to provide professional 
support to Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe Enterpreneurs to tullill the 
obligations under the Central Government Public Procurement Policy for Micro and 
Small Enterprises Order 2012, adopt applicable business practices and leverage the 
Stand Up India initiatives. The scheme was formally launched by Hon'ble Prime 
Minister of India on 18.10.2016. The guidelines of this Scheme is available on the 
website of this Ministry at ywy, w.msme.gm  .in. 



_ 

2. As per information available. the financial perlbrmance under Performance and 
Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS) and Marketing Assistance Scneme (MAS) and National 
ScheduledCaste and SchedulecIfribe Hub is enclosed herewith. 

3. If you are not satisfied with the reply, you may prefer an appeal w thin 70 days of 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. Dr. P.G. S. Rao. Director. Ministry of Micro,  

   

Small 	 

  

•,. 

     

    

• 

     

           

            

23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

Yours faithfully, 

ciYikc,\5‘ 
(K. S. Nuangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Tel:23061546 

Copy to: 
1. \ --iinder Secretary, (R]'I/PG ('ell) / RTI Guard File 



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE UNDER VARIOUS SCHEMES OF SME SECTION 

(Rs.crore 

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

NSIC RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. RE Exp. 

Marketing 

Assistance Scheme 

1 0.00 10.50 12.60 12.77 10.00 10.00 11.00 10.00 10 00 10.00 10.90 8.63 14.00 10.88 14.00 11.68 16.52 16.52 18.92 14.80 11.00 10.16 

Performance Credit 

Rating 

h 0.00 9.50 8.81 7.15 40.00 36.80 44.00 44.80 75.00 69.25 72.10 57.58 62.00 57.98 90.00 88.00 37.00 37.00 70.89 57.92 5.00 0.00 

National SC/ST Huh Scheme was launched on 18.10.2016 20.00 4.53 60.00 59.18 



Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 

• Government of India/ 34-rra-  k•Rct)R 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

,k,  zi,Gt 31-1r Tit7R-  7ftir 	 

(SME Section / ritsi iT 	r 3TTrrr) 
Udyog Bhawan, New Dead - 110011 

Dated theIrMay, 2018 

To 
Shri Santosh Kumar Yadav, 
2/6 D, Nitya Ghosh Street, 
Kidderpore, 
Kolkata — 700023. 
West Bengal. 
(Email: hi santosh1980@gmail.corn) 

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding list and 
details of existing micro & small enterprises, medium scale enterprises. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R/2018/80057 

dated 03/05/2018 received through Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 03/05/2018 with 
reference number MOCAF/R/2018/50291 on the subject mentioned above and to inform that 
Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) has notified Udyog Aadhaar 
Memorandum (UAM), a one page online registration system for MSMEs based on self -

certification since 18th  September 2015. A MSME just need to file online, a simple one page 
UAM to instantly get a unique Udyog Aadhaar Number (UAN). The information sought is 
on self-certification basis and no supporting documents are required at the time of online 
filing of UAM. The applicant is required to select the activity(ies) and the corresponding 
NIC code, while filing UAM. The details are available on the webside of Udyog Aadhaar 
Memorandum i.e. http://udyogaadhaar.gov.in. 

2. 	It is also inform that the information sought in respect of Point No.2 is exempted 
from disclosure under section 8(1)(d) and 8(1)(j) of RTI Act, 2005. The information sought 
by you is third party information and its disclosure would cause unwarranted invasion of the 
privacy of the individual/unit. Information also related to commercial confidence and 
intellectual property and it would harm competitive position of third parties. Moreover, no 
larger public interest warrants the disclosure of such information. 

3. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro., 
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel:  

Yours faithfully, 

CTISh7  
(K. S. Ngangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Te1:23061546  

Copy to: 

1. 	Under Secretary (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 



Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of Indiahm-a- 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

•gkTr, c1 v *Trurii-  z-ER-  +-11mq 

(SME Section / 	TruFr zo:r 	4-Fr) 
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi - 110011 

Dated the VIay, 2018 

To 
Ms. Divya R. Gupta, 
Room No.10 Row N Block No.5, 
Tasnsit Camp Behind, 
Dharavi Police Station, Sion West, 
Mumbai, 
Maharashtra — 400017. 
(Email: adv.divyargupta@gmail.com)  

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding details of 
Unit registered under the Udyog Aadhar. 

Madam, 
Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R/2018/80055 

dated 01/05/2018 received through Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion on 
01/05/2018 with reference number DOIPP/R/2018/50134 on the subject mentioned above 
and to inform that the information sought is exempted from disclosure under section 8(1)(d) 
and 8(1)(j) of RTI Act, 2005. The information sought by you is third party information and 
its disclosure would cause unwarranted invasion of the privacy of the individual/unit. 
Information also related to commercial confidence and intellectual property and it would 
harm competitive position of third parties. Moreover, no larger public interest warrants the 

disclosure of such information. 

2. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro,  
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel:  

23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

Yours faithfully, 

3-N1).7 
(K. S. Ngangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Te1:23061546 

Copy to: 

1. Under Secretary (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 



• Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of IndiaPITRa- 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Rif, rt 3 U1.7rq 35. all 4-iimg 

(SME Section / 	TR-7fqz-trq 3ITIFT) 
Udyog Bhawan, New Dek- 110011 

Dated the !Nay, 2018 

To 
Shri Shiva Nagendra Koya, 
House No.52E, 
Mythri Nagar Phase — 3, 
Madinaguda, Miyapur - 500049 
Telangana. 

Email: shivanagendra koya@yahoo.com.)  

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding complete 
list funds that has been given to the state of Andhra Pradesh under Central 
Schemes since 2014 July to 2018 March with details. 

Please refer to this Ministry's O.M. NoA-50/52/2018-RTI/PG dated 27th  April, 2018 

forwarding your RTI application Registration No.DOEXP/R/2018/50333 dated 25/03/2018 
transferred by Department of Expenditure vide letter dated 18.4.2018 on the subject 
mentioned above and to inform that SME Section of this Ministry is implementing three 
schemes namely Performance and Credit Rating Scheme (PCRS) and Marketing Assistance 
Scheme (MAS) and National Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe Hub through National 
Small Industries Corporation Limited (NSIC), a Public Sector Undertaking under this 
Ministry. These schemes are Central Sector Schemes in which funds has not been released 
directly to any State Government including Andhra Pradesh. The guidelines of these 
schemes are available on the website of this Ministry at www.msme.gov.in. 

2. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro, 
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel:  

Yours faithfully, 

C AStl-g 
(K. S. Ngangbam) 

Deputy Director & CPIO 
Tel:23061546 

Sir, 

1!)13
y to: 

Under Secretary, (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 



Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME (Pt.) 
Government of India/ -Trra-  wa-)R 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
(,%1 	irt-zrrr 

(SME Section / 	 1:(t7K 3U 	443T:114-F0 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi , 110011 
Dated the May, 2018 

Shri Abhisek Jain, 
Ward No.04, Marwari Para, 
Near Tinkonia Chowk, 
Kesinga - 766012. 
Odisha. 
(Email: mahabhir123@gmail.com)  

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding number of 

tashc, turnkey processing plants across the country registered as MSME in 

detail with respect to their name, location, & capacity. 

Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R/2018/50087 
dated 11/05/2018 on the subject mentioned above and to inform the details of number of 
registered MSME under NIC Code 01252 in UAM as given below: 

Code Description Total 
MSME 
registered 

Micro Small Medium 

01252 Growing of edible units (almonds, 
cashew nuts, chestnuts, hazelnuts 
pistachios, walnuts and other nuts) 

517 444 73 

2. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, 
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro,  
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 011, Tel: 

(Magan Lal) 
Under Secretary & CPIO 

Te1:23063293  

Copy to: 

1. ,2....›leiSecretary (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 

To 
217- 

Sir, 



Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of India/ITT 	0111 

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

1:r7r1:r zu:r +1711rVA 

(SME Section / ritA ,--;4 1:11,711:13-€111-  3-T:13-TP1) 
***** 

 

Udyog BhalYan, New'Delhit.-110011 
Dated the May, 2018 

 

To 
Ms. Divya R. Gupta, 
Daughter of Shri Raj Kumar Gupta, 
Office No.7, Dhamji Shamji Industrial Complex, 
Next to Toyata Show Room, LBS Marg, 
Vidyavihar (W), Mumbai — 400 070. 

Sub: RTI applications of Ms. Divya R Gupta, D/o Shri Raj Kumar Gupta seeking 
information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding details of unit registered in UAM under 
DIC, Valsad and DIC, Naysari, Gujarat. 

Madam, 

Please refer to your RTI Applications (i) dated 2/4/2018 forwarded by District 
Industries Centre, Valsad vide letter dated 12/4/2018 and (ii) dated 12/4/2018 forwarded by 
District Industries Centre, Naysari, Gujarat vide letter dated 20/4/2018 on the subject 
mentioned above and to inform that the information sought by you is exempted from 
disclosure under section 8(1)(d) and 8(1)(j) of RTI Act, 2005. The information sought is 
third party information and its disclosure would cause unwarranted invasion of the privacy 
of the individual/unit. Information sought is also related to commercial confidence and 
intellectual property and it would harm competitive position of third parties. Moreover, no 
larger public interest warrants the disclosure of such information. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Magan 
Under Secretary & CPIO 

Tel:23063293  

Copy to: 
1. 	Under Secretary, (RTI/PG 	/ RTI Guard File 

 



Most Immediate/By Speed Post 
RTI Matter 

No.A-50/1/2018-SME 
Government of IndiahTR-a- 
Ministry of Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises 
At IP:44 3S11-1 	 

(SME Section / (.11 	361I-13TTurr) 

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi - 110011 
- — Dated the —May,-2018--  

To 
Shri Subham Dilip Karhade, 
Vivek Colony, 
Vidhaya Nagar, 
Brahmapuri - 441206, 
Maharashtra. 
(Email: karhedeshubham*@gmail.com).  

Sub: RTI application seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 regarding list lf 
small and medium sized companies (SMEs, especially Manufacturing sector) 
operational in Pune jurisdiction. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your online RTI application Registration No.MMSME/R/2018/80059 

dated 11/0:72018 on the subject mentioned above and say that the requisite information 
contained more than 1000 pages, therefore, the same has been sent in the form of soft copy 
through email on your account. 

2. 	If you are not satisfied with the reply, you may prefer an appeal within 30 days of 
receipt of this letter to Appellate Authority i.e. Dr. P.G. S. Rao, Director, Ministry of Micro, 
Small & Medium Enterprises, Room No. 254, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi - 110 011, Tel:  
23063198/Fax: 23061756. 

Yo 	aithfully, 

(Magan Lat  
Under Secretary & CPIO 

Tel  

Encl: as above.  

   

Copy to: 
Under Secretary, (RTI/PG Cell) / RTI Guard File 

- 	64 
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